Ashleigh Morris

From: Brian Parker

Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 6:53 AM
To: Ashleigh Morris

Subject: Re: Publication - ANU affiliation?
Hi Ashleigh,

My computational research for that paper was mainly done at Copenhagen University before | started at ANU and |
only list Copenhagen University as my affiliation on it.

| did finalizing work on the draft and did small additional computational analyses for it while | was with the JCSMR at
ANU, but that was a small part of my total contribution.

So | could confirm that | did some part of the research leading to this publication whilst | was a member of staff at
the JCSMR, ANU.

| am not sure what your threshold for including the paper in your lists is, but | would be happy for you to include it if
it meets the requirements.
Please feel free to email me if you need further clarification.

Sincerely,
Brian Parker

On 15/06/2015 2:36 am, Ashleigh Morris wrote:

Dear Brian,

I am in the process of verifying your publication, * Genome-wide nucleosome map and cytosine
methylation levels of an ancient human genome’, in the ANU database. Could you please confirm
the research for this article was conducted whilst you were employed at the ANU by responding to
the statement below?

| certify that | carried out the research leading to the following publication whilst | was a
member of staff at the <department>, Australian National University.

Publication Type: Journal article

Publication Title: Genome-wide nucleosome map and cytosine methylation levels of an
ancient human genome

In: Genome Research

Many thanks in advance for your assistance.

Kind Regards,
Ashleigh

Data Verification Officer

Research Services

Chancelry Building (10B)

The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

ashleigh.morris@anu.edu.au







